
From: Parsons, Timothy A. [mailto:Timothy.Parsons@dos.myflorida.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, November 07, 2017 6:40 PM 
To: Spring, Michael (Office of the Mayor) <Michael.Spring@miamidade.gov>; Tomlinson, Angela E. 
<Angela.Tomlinson@DOS.MyFlorida.com> 
Cc: Fitz-Patrick, Christie (Burrus) <Christie.Fitz-Patrick@dos.myflorida.com>; Rodriguez, Yasha 
<Yasha.Rodriguez@dos.myflorida.com>; Denis, Marie (CUA) <Marie.Denis@miamidade.gov>; Kirtley, 
Eddie (CAO) <Eddie.Kirtley@miamidade.gov>; Cody, Sarah (RER) 
<Sarah.CodyAdelman@miamidade.gov>; Storhoff, Timothy P. <Timothy.Storhoff@dos.myflorida.com> 
Subject: Re: important info needed DHR 

Michael, 

Thank you for your patience in awaiting this reply. As you know, I've been out of the office and I 
wanted to confer with DHR staff before responding.  

After technical review of Special Category Grant Application 19.h.sc.100.166 (Coconut Grove 
Playhouse) from Miami-Dade County, the Division of Historical Resources reached a 
determination of ineligibility for the grant application, due to inconsistency of the proposed 
project with the Secretary of the Interior’s Standards and Guidelines for Historic Preservation 
(the “Secretary’s Standards”). This determination was discussed with me in detail before it was 
finalized, and I agreed with our staff's assessment.  

In further explanation of this determination of ineligibility, please note that the Special 
Category Grant program is governed by Chapter 1A-39, Florida Administrative Code, and the 
Special Category Grants Guidelines that are incorporated therein. Pursuant to Rule 1A-
39.001(7)(c), F.A.C., all grant work funded by the Division must conform to the standards 
contained in the Secretary’s Standards, and additionally, the Special Category Grant Guidelines, 
in Section IV.4, provide that expenditures for work not consistent with the Secretary’s 
Standards are non-allowable for expenditure of grant funds and as contributions to required 
match. 

This project, as presented in the application and associated attachments (including architectural 
drawings), does not conform to the Secretary’s Standards, in that if carried out as proposed it 
would not comply with the following Standards for Rehabilitation: 

Standard No. 1. A property will be used as it was historically or be given a new use that requires 
minimal change to its distinctive materials, features, spaces and spatial relationships. 

Standard No. 2. The historic character of a property will be retained and preserved. The 
removal of distinctive materials or alteration of features, spaces and spatial relationships that 
characterize a property will be avoided.  

Standard No. 4. Changes to a property that have acquired historic significance in their own right 
will be retained and preserved. 
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Standard No. 5. Distinctive materials, features, finishes and construction techniques or 
examples of craftsmanship that characterize a property will be preserved. 

Standard No. 6. Deteriorated historic features will be repaired rather than replaced. Where the 
severity of deterioration requires replacement of a distinctive feature, the new feature will 
match the old in design, color, texture and, where possible, materials. Replacement of missing 
features will be substantiated by documentary and physical evidence. 

Standard No. 9. New additions, exterior alterations, or related new construction will not 
destroy historic materials, features, and spatial relationships that characterize the property. 
The new work will be differentiated from the old and will be compatible with the historic 
materials, features, size, scale and proportion, and massing to protect the integrity of the 
property and its environment. 

Standard No. 10. New additions and adjacent or related new construction will be undertaken in 
such a manner that, if removed in the future, the essential form and integrity of the historic 
property and its environment would be unimpaired. 

As proposed, this project will result in the loss of integrity of the building. The entire interior of 
the building would be replaced as part of the proposed structural work. Plans submitted with 
the application show the complete loss of the interior organization of the front building. In 
addition, the historic theater space where the activities that make this property significant 
would be demolished to construct a new building. This would render the property ineligible for 
the National Register under its significance as a theater. 

These findings during technical review of Application 19.h.sc.100.166, supported a 
determination of ineligibility due to inconsistency with the Secretary’s Standards, and as a 
result, the application was placed in “Ineligible” status in the DOS Grants Online System 
(www.dosgrants.com) on September 5, 2017, as shown in the application’s online Activity Log. 
On September 5, automatically generated messages were sent to individuals shown in the 
grants system as Organization Managers and Submitters. The Organization Managers and 
Submitters for Miami-Dade County are:  

Daniels, LaTousha   latousha.daniels@miamidade.gov   Submitter 
Spring, Michael       ms4@miamidade.gov          Organization Manager 
Leslie, Marialaura   Marialaura.Leslie@miamidade.gov  Organization Manager 
Leslie, Marialaura   ML8@miamidade.gov         Organization Manager 

I hope that this clarifies the situation and answers your questions. As you know I am a 
supporter of the County's efforts to revitalize the Coconut Grove Playhouse and return it to its 
former vibrancy. A determination of ineligibility for this grant certainly isn't a judgement on the 
value of the proposed work. However, what is proposed isn't allowable under this grant 
program. Please let me know if you have any additional questions, or if there is anything else 
that I can clarify.   

http://www.dosgrants.com/
mailto:latousha.daniels@miamidade.gov
mailto:ms4@miamidade.gov
mailto:Marialaura.Leslie@miamidade.gov
mailto:ML8@miamidade.gov


Best, 
Tim 

Timothy Parsons, Ph.D., RPA 
Director, Division of Historical Resources | State Historic Preservation Officer |  Florida 
Department of State  | 500 South Bronough Street  |  Tallahassee, Florida 
32399  |  850.245.6306  | www.flheritage.com 
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